
 

 

 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Monday, April 05, 2021 

4:30 PM 

 

CITY HALL  

- Page 1 -





 

A G E N D A  

CITY OF WHARTON 

Planning Commission Meeting 

Monday, April 05, 2021 

City Hall - 4:30 PM 

 

 

Call to Order. 

 

Roll Call. 

 

Review & Consider:  

 

1. Reading of the minutes from the meeting held October 19, 2020 and January 4, 

2021. 

2. Request by Mr. Juan Moreno, 208 E Emily St., Hawes, Block 4, Lot 34 for 

interior side yard setback of 4’ from required 5’ for a 13’ x 10’ carport.  

3. Request by Ms. Laura Clemons on behalf of Mr. Adolfo Fernandez, N. Walnut 

St., Wharton, Block 21, Lot 4 for front property line setback for placement of a 

home.  

4. Request by Mr. Lyle Muegge on behalf of Haynie Family Trust for Re-Plat of 459 

Live Oak Road, Oak Forrest, Block 5, Lots 11 & 12. 

 

Adjournment. 

- Page 3 -



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

4/5/2021 Agenda 

Item: 

Reading of the minutes from the meeting held 

October 19, 2020 and January 4, 2021. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and approve the minutes from the meetings held October 19, 

2020 and January 4, 2021. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootton 

 

- Page 4 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

Monday, October 19, 2020 

4:30 P.M. 

 

Pursuant to V.T.C.A. Gov. Code Section 551.001 et seq., the City of Wharton Planning Commission of 

the City of Wharton, Texas held a virtual meeting on Monday, October 19, 2020 at 4:30p.m. at City Hall, 

120 E. Caney St., Wharton, Texas 77488. 

 

Chairperson Mike Wootton declared the meeting of the Planning Commission duly open for the transaction of 

business at 04:33 p.m. 

 

Commissioners present were: Mike Wootton, Marshall Francis, Bryan Honeycutt, Russell Cenko 

and Michael Quinn. 

  

Commissioners absent were: Rob Kolacny. 

 

Staff members present were: Community Development Director Gwyneth Teves. 

 

Visitors present were:  None. 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Review and Consider: 

 

The first item on the agenda was to review and consider reading of the minutes from the meeting held 

September 21, 2020. Commissioner Russell Cenko moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Bryan Honeycutt seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a request by Mr. Joe Sanchez, 525 Circle Dr., 

Park, Lot 34 for a front property line setback variance of 11’ to place a 14’ x 19’ ft carport. After a brief 

discussion, Commissioner Marshall Francis moved to recommend the variance to the City Council for 

final approval. Commissioner Russell Cenko seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The third item on the agenda was to review and consider a by Stonewater, Inc on behalf of Mr. Kermit 

Brown, 313 Washington Ave., Washington Homes, Block 9, Lots 4 & 5 for: 

a. A variance to build over a property line.  

b. A 13’ front building line setback variance from the required 25’.  

After a brief discussion, Commissioner Marshall Francis moved to recommend the variances to the City 

Council for final approval. Commissioner Russell Cenko seconded the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

The fourth item on the agenda was to review and consider a by the Wharton County Recovery Team, 117 

N. Sheppard St., Wm. Kincheloe, Block 63, Lot 125A for 10’ side lot building line setback variance from 

the required 25’ on the W. Caney side. After a brief discussion, Commissioner Russell Cenko moved to 

- Page 5 -

Item-1.



Planning Commission Minutes 

Monday, October 19, 2020 

Page 2 of 2 

 
recommend the variance to the City Council for final approval. Commissioner Bryan Honeycutt seconded 

the motion. All voted in favor. 

 

Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 4:37 p.m. 

 

         

Michael Wootton, Chairman   Rob Kolacny, Secretary 

- Page 6 -

Item-1.



 

MINUTES 

OF 

CITY OF WHARTON 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

CITY HALL 

120 EAST CANEY STREET 

WHARTON, TEXAS 77488 

 

Monday, January 04, 2021 

4:30 P.M. 

 

Pursuant to V.T.C.A. Gov. Code Section 551.001 et seq., the City of Wharton Planning Commission of 

the City of Wharton, Texas held a virtual meeting on Monday, January 04, 2020 at 4:30p.m. at City Hall, 

120 E. Caney St., Wharton, Texas 77488. 

 

Community Development Director Gwyneth Teves declared the meeting of the Planning Commission duly 

open for the transaction of business at 04:36 p.m. 

 

Commissioners present were: Marshall Francis, Russell Cenko, Rob Kolacny and Michael 

Quinn. 

  

Commissioners absent were: Mike Wootton and Bryan Honeycutt. 

 

Staff members present were: Community Development Director Gwyneth Teves. 

 

Visitors present were:  None. 

 

Call to Order. 

Roll Call. 

Review and Consider: 

 

The first item on the agenda was Election of Officers. Commissioner Marshall Francis volunteered to 

accept the position of Vice-Chairperson. Commissioner Russell Cenko moved to appoint Commissioner 

Marshall Francis as Vice-Chairperson. Commissioner Rob Kolacny seconded the motion. All voted in 

favor. 

 

The second item on the agenda was to review and consider a by Mr. Oscar Alarcon, 500 Davis St., 

Wharton, Block 22, Lot 1A for 3’ side lot building line setback variance from the required 5’ for new 

residential construction. After a brief discussion, Commissioner Rob Kolacny moved to recommend the 

variance to the City Council for final approval. Commissioner Russell Cenko seconded the motion. All 

voted in favor. 

 

Adjournment. The meeting adjourned at 4:41 p.m. 

 

         

Marshall Francis, Vice-Chairperson  Rob Kolacny, Secretary 

- Page 7 -

Item-1.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

4/5/2021 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Mr. Juan Moreno, 208 E Emily St., 

Hawes, Block 4, Lot 34 for interior side yard 

setback of 4’ from required 5’ for a 13’ x 10’ 

carport.  

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Mr. Juan Moreno, 208 E Emily St., 

Hawes, Block 4, Lot 34 for interior side yard setback of 4’ from required 5’ for a 13’ x 10’ carport.  

 

Mr. Moreno has also been advised by the Building Official that if the variance is approved he will be 

required to provide a gutter, splashpad and trench to alleviate any runoff/drainage concerns.  

 

See attached application and supporting documentation. 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootton 

 

- Page 8 -

Item-2.



- Page 9 -

Item-2.



- Page 10 -

Item-2.



16291

16274

16295

16296

16298

16297

16293

16292

16443

75
'

15
0'

75
'

50'

50'

50'

75
'

50'

15
0'

50'

50'

50'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

15
0'

50'

15
2.
1'

50'

50'

50'

50'

15
2.
1'

15
0'

15
2.
1'

15
2.
1'

50'

15
0'50'

15
2'

50'

15
0'

50'

15
2.
1'

50'

208 E Emily

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA, Esri, HERE, iPC

World Transportation

Parcels

Lot Lines

4/1/2021, 4:27:48 PM
0 0.01 0.020 mi

0 0.01 0.020.01 km

1:564

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 11 -

Item-2.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

4/5/2021 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Ms. Laura Clemons on behalf of Mr. 

Adolfo Fernandez, N. Walnut St., Wharton, Block 

21, Lot 4 for front property line setback for 

placement of a home.  

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Ms. Laura Clemons on behalf of 

Mr. Adolfo Fernandez, N. Walnut St., Wharton, Block 21, Lot 4 for front property line setback for 

placement of a home. 

 

See attached application and supporting documentation. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootton 

 

- Page 12 -

Item-3.



- Page 13 -

Item-3.



- Page 14 -

Item-3.



26217

26238

26224

26230

26229

26227

26228

26225

26221

26214

26236

26231

26232

26256

26259

26222

26274

26275

26273

26223

26276

26220

26254

26249

26250

26255

26247

26251

26257

26252

14
9.
8'

83'

21
5'

128.1'

16
5.
4'

150'

91.9'

50'

91.9'

92
.8
'

82
.2
'

50'

11
.1
'

25'

50.7'

50.7'
50'

25'

33
'

179'

23
9.
5'

33
'

33
'

50.7' 33
'

33
'

33
'

13
5'

18
5.
7'

50'

12
9.
4'

50'

245'

18
2'

46
3.
9'

75'

100.6'

13'

14.6'

24
9.
1'

50'

94
'

16
9'

50'

37'

100'

10
'

50
'

445.4'

50'

163'

13
0.
5'

50'

446.2'

16
5'

50'

14
4'

26
5'

50'

100'

50
'

21
0'

25'

150'

50'

60.4'

50'

16
5'

50'

10
.1
'

65
'

73'

73'

362.8'

15
3'

11
5'

33
'

215'

17
4.
9'

65
'

17
0.
9'

72'

16
5' 50'

56
.4
'

17
7.
1'

61.6'

16
5'

90'

47
.7
'

17
3.
8'

13
.4
'

73'
73.6'

12
.3
'

30'

65
'

50'

17
6.
4'

145'

50'

73'

50'

40.5'

192.7'

Walnut/Davis

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA, Esri, HERE, iPC

World Transportation

Parcels

Lot Lines

4/1/2021, 4:15:37 PM
0 0.01 0.030.01 mi

0 0.03 0.050.01 km

1:1,128

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 15 -

Item-3.



City of Wharton 

120 E. Caney Street 

Wharton, TX 77488 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION 
 

 

 

 

 

Meeting 

Date: 

4/5/2021 Agenda 

Item: 

Request by Mr. Lyle Muegge on behalf of Haynie 

Family Trust for Re-Plat of 459 Live Oak Road, 

Oak Forrest, Block 5, Lots 11 & 12. 

 

At this time, the Commission may review and consider a request by Mr. Lyle Muegge on behalf of 

Haynie Family Trust for Re-Plat of 459 Live Oak Road, Oak Forrest, Block 5, Lots 11 & 12. The 

property owner would like to sale one of the lots and currently has a building encroaching so will be 

modifying the lot lines.  

 

See attached application and Draft Re-Plat. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Director: Gwyneth 

Teves 

Date: Thursday, April 1, 2021 

Approval: 

Chairman: Mike Wootten 

 

- Page 16 -

Item-4.



- Page 17 -

Item-4.



- Page 18 -

Item-4.



56966

60271
20967

20968

20959

61669

13
8'

320.4'

318.1'

13
8'

13
8'

13
8'

315.8'

13
8'

320.1'

13
8'

13
8'

13
8' 13
8'

320'

13
8'

13
8'

316.2'

320' 13
8'

459 Live Oak

© OpenStreetMap (and) contributors, CC-BY-SA, Esri, HERE, iPC

World Transportation

Parcels

Lot Lines

4/1/2021, 4:33:02 PM
0 0.01 0.030.01 mi

0 0.03 0.050.01 km

1:1,128

Wharton Central Appraisal District, BIS Consulting - www.bisconsulting.com
Disclaimer: This product is for informational purposes only and has not been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey and represents only the approximate relative location of boundaries.

- Page 19 -

Item-4.


	Top
	Item-1.	Minutes
	Communication minutes
	10192020min
	01042021min

	Item-2.	Variance 208 E Emily
	Communication page Variance 208 E Emily
	Auto-Color0547
	x_____xcrrXbjTnBE_K-qq1UFP60Q..x_____x_ags_15b1ad88-9331-11eb-9d7f-22000a9ddd1a

	Item-3.	Variance Walnut/Davis
	Communication page Variance walnut@davis
	Auto-Color0545
	x_____xHqNQHWhxETSwQz0yT2nQPw..x_____x_ags_6463d5ae-932f-11eb-9933-22000a9623b2

	Item-4.	Replat 459 Live Oak
	Communication page Re-Plat 459 Live Oak
	Auto-Color0546
	PRELIMINARY Re-plat of Lots 11 and 12, Oak Forest SD
	x_____x3DiyC0YHe6MfM22podG0zA..x_____x_ags_d5daeb90-9331-11eb-81be-22000b5016d3

	Bottom

